

YASSER METWALY QUALITY SECTION HEAD

Egyptian Muslim Married DOB 05-01-1972

PROFILE SUMMARY

Quality management professional with 30 years of experience in operations, auditing and process control of food safety and quality management. Equipped with ISO certificate courses with strong multi-tasking skills and ability to simultaneously manage several projects and schedules. Excellent communication skills with professional behaviors. Target oriented and efficiency focused.

CONTACT Yabdallah585@gmail.com

00966551302491

https://www.linkedin.com/in/yasserabdo-7958692b6/

LANGUAGE PROFICIENCY

- Arabic (Native)
- English (Good)

EXPERIENCE

QUALITY SECTION HEAD | AMERICANA, JEDDAH, SAUDI ARABIA 2005-PRESENT

Manages daily operations related to quality in order to ensure that the product is safe for consumer and it's free from any health risk. Supervises compliance to food safety and quality standards. Monitor sanitation program and hygiene management. Conducts internal audits and responsible for pest control program for Americana chicken factory. Manages catering of FMCG (KFC, Hardees, Pizza Hut, TGI Fridays and many other). Manages industrial operations in shifts, recorded non-compliances, and took proper actions to resolve issues. Monitor inspection of production lines and other related area. Responsible for different audits (PRC, ISO, Halal, Yum) and certifications. Ensure that all raw materials are available and met requirements related to Saudi standard specifications.

QUALITY SUPERVISOR PROMOTED TO DEPUTY MANAGER | HONEY WELL, CAIRO, EGYPT 1997-2004

Supervised food processing and ensure quality from raw materials to finished product. Worked in gum, biscuits and chocolate departments.

OFFICER | EGYPTIAN ARMED FORCES, EGYPT 1994-1997

Supervise all process of meat and poultry.

PROFESSIONAL COURSES

BRC: INTERNAL AUDITOR
HUMAN DEVELOPMENT, TEAMWOEK
ISO 9001 QUALITY MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
OHSAS 18001
ISO 31000
ISO 22000 (WORKING ON IT)

EDUCATION

BACHELOR IN AGRICULTURE FACULTY | 1994

ALAZHAR UNIVERSITY, CAIRO, EGYPT

KEY SKILLS AND CHARACTERISTICS

- Strong interpersonal & communication skills MS Office
- Ability to work collaboratively as part of a team Problem Solving Customer service Time Management Leadership